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From: Nytzen, Michael [michaelnytzen@paulhastings.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 2:52 PM
To: Paula Perotte; Kyle Richards; Roger Aceves; Stuart Kasdin; James Kyriaco; City Clerk Group
Cc: Anne Wells; Peter Imhof; Lorcan Drew (drew@watermarkcap.com); Menzer, Mitch
Subject: New Zoning Ordinance: Letter from Ritz-Carlton Bacara

Good afternoon, all.
 
On behalf of the Ritz-Carton Bacara, please see the attached letter concerning the New Zoning Ordinance.
 
Thank you in advance for your attention to this matter.
 
Regards,
Michael Nytzen
 

 

Michael Nytzen | Senior Land Use Project Manager 
Paul Hastings LLP | 515 South Flower Street, Twenty-Fifth Floor, Los Angeles, CA 90071 | Direct:
+1.213.683.5713 | Main: +1.213.683.6000 | Fax: +1.213.996.3003 |
michaelnytzen@paulhastings.com | www.paulhastings.com

 
 

******************************************************************************************
This message is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you received
this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message and any attachments.
If you reply to this message, Paul Hastings may collect personal information including your name, business name 
and other contact details, and IP address. For more information about Paul Hastings’ information collection, privacy
and security principles please click HERE. If you have any questions, please contact Privacy@paulhastings.com.
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